

**CITY OF DEADWOOD
PARKING AND TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE**

September 26, 2024

1. ROLL CALL:

The City of Deadwood Parking and Transportation Committee met Thursday, September 26, 2024, in the Century Room in City Hall. Kevin Kuchenbecker called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. Present were Justin Lux, Cory Shafer, Dory Hanson, Kevin Kuchenbecker, Trent Mohr, Tom Riley, Lornie Stalder, Jim Lee, John Rystrom and Andy Goodwin. Commissioner Mike Johnson was present.

Absent was Misty Trehwella.

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

Minutes for the meeting on Thursday, September 12, 2024, were approved unanimously by a motion from Mr. Kuchenbecker and a second by Mr. Mohr.

3. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS ON AGENDA:

a. Project Updates:

Regarding the parking ramp, contractor has removed a fair amount of the signage and the painter has started painting the columns. Will need to follow up with Ray Berberich to make sure they are doing the levels correctly.

Regarding the Whitewood Creek project, all the asphalt is in and they are working on the electrical. One of the challenges is the comm lines that are tied into 911 and it sounds like it is 2-3 weeks out before they pull the poles so pouring sidewalk would be between the poles and then come back and finish up. It's moving along.

Regarding Taylor Street at 48 and 52 Taylor, the contractor has started the retaining wall. The parking for that street and surrounding will be impacted for a while.

4. NOTICE TO CONTEST PARKING TICKETS: None

5. NEW BUSINESS:

a. Letter for Citation #256147709: Mr. Lux indicated this is not actionable, but it is someone expressing concern for issues in the parking garage.

6. OLD BUSINESS:

a. Chamber Lease Parking: CITY shall designate all parking arrangements in the Lower Main Welcome Center Parking Lot including the location of the three (3) CHAMBER staff parking spaces: The Chamber has no preference. Discussion. It was decided to put 2 spaces down by McKinley Street and one up by the

building for the Chamber vehicle use. Mr. Mohr moved to recommend that Ms. Hanson, Mr. Lee and Mr. Stalder meet at the parking lot to determine the best spots to designate as Chamber parking, second by Mr. Kuchenbecker; motion carried.

b. Charles Street Parking: Bruce Oberlander: Mr. Lux indicated next Thursday at 10:00 am in the Century Room he had scheduled a listening session for stakeholders on Charles Street to allow discussion of opinions and suggestions regarding how best to deal with parking on Charles Street.

7. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS NOT ON AGENDA: Commissioner Johnson indicated he had a questions from a resident regarding the corner of Pine and Sherman Streets and how dimly lit that corner is. He asked if the lights can be brightened up. Mr. Lee indicated he would look at the globes to see if they are yellowed and can be changed out. Discussion that this is a state highway and they would have to be a part of any decisions to add lighting such as an additional cobra head light.

8. ADJOURNMENT:

With no further business for the committee to consider, Mr. Kuchenbecker moved to adjourn, second by Mr. Riley; motion carried. Next meeting is October 17, 2024, at 9:00 am.

Respectfully Submitted,

Rhonda McGrath, Recording Secretary

**** Audio from the meeting is posted on the "S" drive.